
In conclusion, nay I thunk you for your interest. 
I an as anxious ae you are that, after all the work that 
hea been done and money invested by the film company, thia 
picture should be released for dletributlon. I do not 
think that the chances I require are very great, nor that 
I an unreasonable in my demands. will you advise me 
uhethor it will not be pœBible to send the corrected 
film so that I nay see it myself and approve it without 
further delay? I shall be in Montreal no at of July*

Yours faithfully,

Principal


